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January 4, 1954.
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Dear Lewis:

I am attaching a copy of a letter from Thomas .

E. Murray. I believe you know about it.

I have not been informed as to the character

and nature of the forthcoming tests. Consequently

I am not in a position to decide whether an un-
cleared observer could gain and pass on secret

information to some other power.

Will you please consider this matter and talk to a

me about it when you can? Possibly I might a oh oe

impose upon you to prepare a draft of a suitable Q KY7
reply. (4

As ever, Sin ee
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The Honorable Lewis Strauss,

The Atomic Energy Commission,

Washington, D.C. 
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